From: Acuna, Jennifer on behalf of Acuna, Jennifer <jacuna@oesd114.org>
To: Anita Baisley; Julie Fischer; Kandy Ritter; Kathryn Coleman; Cliff Huenergard; Lorna Nelson; Kyle Weakley;

Shelley Langston; Rachel Davenport; Brianne Barrett; Kerry O"Connell; Katie Moravec; Kimberly Shipp; Shelby

MacMeekin; Patrick Kane; Bidwell, Debra; Kris Greene; Megan Feeney; Leslie Mraz; Diane Leonetti; Fabian

Castilleja
Subject: FW: isolation and restraint stuff
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 10:35:31 AM
Attachments: documentation of isolation and restraint.docx

Isolation and Restraint Reporting Requirements as of July 24.docx
OutlookEmoji-.png

Attached is the form Kerry developed to document isolation and restraint

Jennifer Acuna

Special Services Director
OESD 114

105 National Ave., N
Bremerton, WA 98312
(360) 478-6886 o

(360) 865-2375 ¢
jacuna@oesdl114.org

From: <O'Connell>, Kerry O'Connell <kerry_oconnell@csd49.org>
Date: Friday, September 18, 2015 at 12:47 PM

To: Jennifer Acuna <jacuna@oesd114.org>

Subject: Fw: isolation and restraint stuff

i have some too! =

Kerry O'Connell

Director Special Education
Chimacum School District
360 732-4090 x 254

kerry_oconnell@csd49.oprg

From: O'Connell, Kerry
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 4:53 PM
To: Patrick Kane (pkane@ptschools.org)

Subject: isolation and restraint stuff

Here is what I have. We are sending notification to parents via a letter similar to a suspension
notice.

Kerry O’Connell
Special Services Director
Chimacum School District

360-732-4090 X254
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DOCUMENTATION OF ISOLATION AND RESTRAINT



Student Name: _____________________________________________	Date/Time ___________________

Staff Name/Title: ______________________________________________________Building __________

Reviewed w/principal _____________________ Review w/parents _______________________ Written Notice __________

                                                                                 date/ time						date/time 				date





[bookmark: _GoBack]Objective description account of the incident: who, what, when, where, how (include # of people involved)



Describe the type of restraint or isolation used and the duration: 



Does this student have  IEP   504     No          If yes, date of IEP/504: __________________________

Does this student have a PBIP? _____	        Does this student have an ATP? ___________________

Number of times this month, to date, you have had to physically intervene with this student: ___

What pattern or connection do you see, if any, between this incident and previous incidents? 





What was the student trying to accomplish with his/her behavior? 





Were any staff members or students injured related to this event? If so, describe here: 











With regard to the current incident, please complete the charts below: 

		List the sequence of student behaviors and corresponding staff actions that led up to the aversive intervention. Under staff action, include the type of restraint or isolation used. Be specific, and objective. 



		Student Behavior

		Staff Action



		1.

		



		2.

		



		3.

		



		4.

		



		5.

		



		6.

		



		7.

		







		Using the list of behavior/actions from above, at each point, between student behavior and physical intervention, list possible alternative techniques that may have de-escalated the situation or avoided it altogether. 



		Alternate Responses



		

1.



		

2.



		

3.



		

4.



		

5.



		

6.



		

7.







Describe your plan/recommendations for dealing with this or a similar behavior in the future: 





Describe any agreed upon support/training needed for staff members involved: 


Isolation and Restraint Reporting Requirements as of July 24, 2015

1. IEPs may no longer include the use of restraint or isolation as a planned behavior intervention unless a student’s individual needs require more specific advanced educational planning and the student’s parent or guardian agrees. 

2. Restraint or isolation of any student is permitted only when reasonably necessary to control spontaneous behavior that poses an imminent likelihood of serious harm as defined by RCW 70.96B.010

(a) A substantial risk that:

     (i) Physical harm will be inflicted by a person upon his or her own person, as evidenced by threats or attempts to commit suicide or inflict physical harm on oneself;

     (ii) Physical harm will be inflicted by a person upon another, as evidenced by behavior that has caused such harm or that places another person or persons in reasonable fear of sustaining such harm; or

     (iii) Physical harm will be inflicted by a person upon the property of others, as evidenced by behavior that has caused substantial loss or damage to the property of others; or

     (b) The person has threatened the physical safety of another and has a history of one or more violent acts.

3. Restraint or isolation must be closely monitored to prevent harm to the student and must be discontinued as soon as the likelihood of serious harm has dissipated. 

4. Isolation means: restricting the student alone within a room or any other form of enclosure, from which the student may not leave. It does not include a student’s voluntary use of a quiet space for self-calming, or temporary removal of a student from his/her regular instructional area to an unlocked area for purposes of carrying out an appropriate PBIP. 

5. Restraint means: physical intervention or force used to control a student, including the use of a restraint device to restrict a student’s freedom of movement. 

6. Restraint device means: a device used to assist in controlling a student, including but not limited to metal handcuffs, plastic ties, ankle restraints, leather cuffs, other hospital type restraints, pepper spray, Tasers or batons. It does not include a seat harness on a bus used to safely transport a student. 









[bookmark: _GoBack]Staff members (any school employee, resource officer, or school security officer) who use isolation or restraint on a student during school-sponsored instruction or activities must inform the building administrator or their designee as soon as possible, and within 2 business days submit a written report of the incident, on the Documentation of Isolation/Restraint form to the Special Services Office. 



Administrators will:

* Review the incident with staff, student and parent and help to identify triggers and patterns of student behavior and patterns in responses of staff member to student behavior, and in-turn:

	- generate alternative actions that may lead to de-escalation in the future

	- formulate methods other than physical intervention to solve behavior problems

- determine if proper procedures were followed

- help determine if staff need more training or support to help this student avoid similar incidents

* make a reasonable effort to verbally inform the parent or guardian within 24 hours of the incident

* ensure that the documentation is filled out completely and 

	- turn into Special Services office

- send the written notification as soon as practical but postmarked no later than 5 business days after the restraint or isolation occurred – in the language that is customarily used for school-parent communication for each particular parent.. 








kerry_oconnell@csd49.org
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